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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 1:51 PM

To: renata@webgranitesupplies.com’

Subject: RE: Change of Address - Sunbiz

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Suryey

From: renata@webgranitesupplies.com [mailto:renata@webgranitesupplies.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 1:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address - Sunbiz

Importance: High

Please update the Physical and Mailing Address of Web Granite Supplies, Inc as it follows:

Florida Profit Corporation
WEB GRANITE SUPPLIES, INC

Filing Information

Document Number P09000056347
FEVEIN Number 270467908

Date Filed 06/30/2009
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 06/30/2009
Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 11/03/2009
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

2940-3 WALPEAR ST.
FORT MYERS FL 33916

Mailing Address

aViah Niafah Nal
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2940-3 WALPEAR ST.
FORT MYERS FL 33916

Renata Silva
President
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